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Ref #1232 - Confirmation about Receiving Paper Submission

33rd IBIMA Conference <conference.ibima@gmail.com> Tue, May 7, 2019 at 12:03 AM
To: Faisal Syafar UNM <faisal.syafar@unm.ac.id>

Dear Dr. Faisal Syafar,

Thank you for your submission to the 33rd IBIMA conference on 10-11 April 2019 in Granada, Spain. This is to acknowledge that we have received your paper entitled
"Data and Information Quality Framework Development: Proposed for Indonesia Higher Education" (ref. #1232). We will contact you once the review process is complete.

For any communications, please contact the main office: admin@ibima.org Please include your ref. #1232 in all your communications with us regarding your paper.

Once the paper has been accepted by reviewers, the abstract will be announced on https://ibima.org/conference/33rd-ibima-conference/#ffs-tabbed-15

Shortly after, you will receive the acceptance package in the email to guide you through the process of finalizing your paper for publication.

Kind Regards
IBIMA Secretariat

Facebook page for updates: http://facebook.com/IBIMAPublishing

From: Faisal Syafar UNM [mailto:faisal.syafar@unm.ac.id]
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 1:08 AM

To: granada2019@ibima.org

Subject: Virtual Presentation (Manuscript 2)

Dear Committee Members,

Please find our second manuscript for your review

Regards ©

Faisal Syafar

Assc. Prof. of Information Technology

Computing & Information Systems Research Centre
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Depart. of Electronics & Information Technology
Universitas Negeri Makassar, Indonesia, 90221
Gedung Elektronika, Kampus FT Parangtambung
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Acceptance of paper #1232 for 33rd IBIMA Conference

Sara, Managing Editor <sara2.ibima@gmail.com> Wed, May 22, 2019 at 10:02 PM
To: faisal.syafar@unm.ac.id
Cc: edysabara66@unm.ac.id, halimah.husain@unm.ac.id, sf_syafar@yahoo.com

Dear Dr. Faisal SYAFAR, Edy SABARA, Dr. Halimah HUSAIN and Dr. Sofyan SYAFAR,

Congratulations! | am pleased to inform you that your paper submission “Data and Information Quality Framework
Development:Proposed for Indonesia Higher Education” to the International Business Information Management Conference
(33rd IBIMA) Granada, Spain 10-11 April, 2019 has been accepted for Virtual presentation at the conference. The paper will be
included in the conference proceedings (ISBN: 978-0-9998551-2-6) as a full paper.

Attached to this e-mail:

1)  Camera ready format guidelines for 33rd IBIMA (in Microsoft word)
2)  IBIMA Publication agreement (in pdf)

3) Registration form
At this time, please make sure that you take care of the following details:

1. Please provide your final Submission (in Microsoft word format) electronically to me by 5 June 2019. Make sure to follow the
attached guidelines in preparing this document. Please be sure to include the reference #1232 in the subject line of your email
when you send the paper.

2. In order for the paper to be included in the conference and the proceedings, one author must register by 5 June 2019.
Further, there is a reduced registration fee for co-author participation. Check registration form.

3. A registration form is attached. Please fill it out (digitally) and e-mail back to IBIMA to the Managing editor who sent you the
acceptance email. Please attach to the email your online payment receipt.

4. Check list for all attachments to your email back to us:

- Revised and formatted paper
- Registration form completely filled out.
- Copyright agreements

- Receipt of online conference registration fee payment or wire transfer

We look forward to your participation in this major international conference. IBIMA international conference proceedings have
been indexed by Web of Science since 2006 and by SCOPUS since 2005.



Sincerely,

Dr. Khalid S. Soliman
33rd IBIMA Conference Chair

Dr. Khalid S. Soliman

IBIMA Publishing, USA

http://www.ibimapublishing.com

International Business Information Management Association, USA
http://www.ibima.org

Associate Professor of MIS

Hempstead, New York 11549 USA
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